T J&T Consulting, Inc.

January 10, 2023

Mr. Rob Zuber

Environmental Protection Specialist

State of Colorado

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

RE: Loloff Construction, Inc. — Loloff Pit — Technical Revision No. 4 Request
File No. M-1985-112

Dear Mr. Hays,
Loloff Construction, Inc. requests a revision to their existing permit to address the following items:
1. Reclamation Plan: Revision to the reclamation plan to update the reclaimed areas for road base on the

access/maintenance road around the reclaimed reservoir and areas outside the roadway that will be
reclaimed with structural fill hard surface.

Detailed descriptions of these revisions are in the following sections.

Reclamation Plan: Revision of the Reclamation Plan to change/update the reclaimed areas for road base
on access/maintenance road around the reclaimed reservoir, and areas outside the roadway that will be
reclaimed with structural fill hard surface.

The reclaimed areas as shown on the attached drawing/map will be changed/updated to have an area of 3.17
acres that will be reclaimed as the access/maintenance road with road base and 5.13 acres that will be reclaimed
as hard surface area with structural fill.

Loloff Construction, Inc. appreciates your consideration of this technical revision request and looks forward to
your response.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

J.C. York, P.E.V
J&T Consulting, Inc.

Attachments:

$216 Check for Technical Revision review fee
Exhibit F — Reclamation Plan Map

Cc: Loloff Construction, Inc.
File

305 Denver Avenue — Suite D « Fort Lupton CO 80621 « Ph: 303-857-6222
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